RE: Permintaan harga

Tjahyadi, Lusiana <ltjahyadi@ecolab.com>
Wed 20/09/2023 16:33
To:Yoki Radiansyah <yokiradi@scg.com>

Cc:Arfandi Kurniawan <arfandikurn@scg.com>;Diki Setiadi <dikisetia@scg.com>;Herlyanto, Andri
<aherlyanto@ecolab.com>

Dear Pa Yoki,
Berikut Informasi harganya ya Pak untuk referensi Bapak dimana harga maintain seperti sebelumnya.

1. Indicator total Hardness (460-S0277.82) 100gr = 2 BTL = Rp361,200/botol
2. Total Hardness Buffer (460-S0275.75) 1Ltr = 2 BTL = Rp827,600/botol

Term & payment :

Harga diatas belum termasuk PPN 10%

Pengiriman ke mill menggunakan kurir/ekspedisi (Tiki)
Payment : cash before delivery

Stock : ready tidak mengikat

Selanjutnya kami menunggu PO dari Bapak.

Thank you & regards,
Lusiana Tjahyadi
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain proprietary and privileged information for the use of the designated
recipients named above. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

&% Please consider the environment before printing

From: Yoki Radiansyah <yokiradi@scg.com>

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 10:47 AM

To: Tjahyadi, Lusiana <Itjahyadi@ecolab.com>

Cc: Arfandi Kurniawan <arfandikurn@scg.com>; Diki Setiadi <dikisetia@scg.com>; Herlyanto, Andri
<aherlyanto@ecolab.com>

Subject: Permintaan harga

Caution: This email message originated from outside of the organization. DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you think it is suspicious, please report as suspicious.
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